June 3, 1966

Delta Drilling Company
P. O. Box 866
Odessa, Texas

Re: Jurnegan Point Unit #1
SW SW Sec., 5-24S-25E
Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemren:

On an inspection of the above well I found the pits have not
been filled, junk on the location, gas or air leaking through
the weld where the marker is welded into the 13-3/8" casing,

and the unit letter that is welded on the marker is in error.
Also, the water well should oe plugged or capped at the surface.
Please notify this office when the above has been taken care

of so that another inspection may be made.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

W. A. Gressett
WAG/ jw






